Copied from: The British Newspaper Archive

www.britishnewspaperarchive.co.uk

Image © THE BRITISH LIBRARY BOARD. ALL RIGHTS RESERVED

Published: 8 December 1939 Newspaper: North Wilts Herald County: Wiltshire, England

SOUTH MARSTON PARISH COUNCIL. A meeting of the Council was held last Saturday, but only four members were present. The correspondence in regard to the use of the Hall as a school was submitted, including a letter from the Director of Education stating that the Barking Education Committee had improved the terms for hire, viz.. payment of £1 per week, including cleaning, but excluding fuel and replacement of any damage. was agreed to. A letter was read from the District Council in regard to the need for further allotments in the parish, when attention was called to the plots uncultivated. It was decided to consult the allotment holders with the view to the rearrangement of the plots so as to bring the larger lots in one. A letter was read from the District Council enclosing • copy of a letter from the Assistant Solicitor of Queen Anne's Bounty asking permission to erect two stiles on the land purchased for the erection of the new Vicarage. A plan was submitted, which was approved. The members present were:—Mr. A. T. Greenaway (chairman), Mr. E. F. Davis (vice-chairman), Mr. W. H. Morse and Mr. H. W. Shakespeare; with the Clerk (Mr. John Cox).



